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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:05 AM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: (P) Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Submittal of Response to Request for Additional Information for 

the RAI No. 25, Revision 2 - Seismic Instrumentation. 12/19/2008
Attachments: Distribution Sheet.doc

 
 

From: Rycyna, John  
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:19 PM 
To: Tabatabai, Sarah; Karas, Rebecca 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource 
Subject: FW: (P) Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Submittal of Response to Request for Additional Information for the RAI No. 25, 
Revision 2 - Seismic Instrumentation. 12/19/2008 
 
No answer on this yet. 
 

From: E-RIDS1 Resource  
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 4:32 PM 
To: Charles Ader; Christian Araguas; Christiana Lui; Getachew Tesfaye; James Danna; John Rycyna; John Segala; Larry 
Burkhart; Michael Canova; Nitin Patel; Patrick Madden; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; 
RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; RidsNroLaPCoates Resource; RidsNroPMMMiernicki Resource; RidsNrrDlrRer1 Resource; 
RidsNrrDlrRerb Resource; RidsNrrPMGWunder Resource; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; 
Stuart Rubin; Surinder Arora; Thomas Kevern 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Submittal of Response to Request for Additional Information for the RAI No. 25, Revision 
2 - Seismic Instrumentation. 12/19/2008 
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D079 - Combined Construction Permit/Operating License Application (COLA); Related 
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Title 
Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Submittal of Response to Request for Additional Information for the 
RAI No. 25, Revision 2 - Seismic Instrumentation. 

Docket Number 05200016 

Document Date 12/19/2008 

Author Name Gibson G 

Author 
Affiliation 

UniStar Nuclear 

Addressee Name 

Addressee 
Affiliation 

NRC/Document Control Desk 
NRC/NRO 

Document Type Letter 

Availability Publicly Available 



2

Document 
Sensitivity 

Non-Sensitive 

Comment 

Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in ADAMS. 
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Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  2191  
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